

**Sachse HS Football Booster General Meeting**  
**Wednesday 4/17/24, 7:00pm, Zoom call**  
**AGENDA**

Board Members in Attendance: Jason, Nicole, Misty, Mia McClendon, Jema, Bridgette Esheku, Elizabeth Williams

\*Coach Forrest Williams, special pop in appearances by Kathy Mihecoby and Coach Behrens

\*Volunteer Needs are highlighted in yellow. Email [sachsemustangfootball@gmail.com](mailto:sachsemustangfootball@gmail.com) if you'd like to sign up.

\*Action Items in Red

- **Welcome–Jason Parks (President)**
  
- **Treasurer Report–Nicole**
  - \$40,787,88 currently in the bank
  - No significant/outstanding bills left to pay at this time.
  - (1) check for \$750 for a scholarship offer from last year never cashed
  - Provided the Athletic Trainers a Chick-Fil-A Lunch for National AT Week (Kathy popped in and said thank you so much for doing this for her trainers as well as the meal we provided for her during her leave time)
  - Kathy Retirement Gift (in the works) to be presented at the Spring Game on 5/23
  - Want to purchase tablecloths of our own for banquet; dry cleaning too pricey \$300+
  - Sidenote: how we make money – 1 way - game programs
  
- **Incoming Freshmen Orientation, Tuesday April 30**, doors open @5:30pm, mtg in auditorium 6-6:30pm, fair in cafeteria 6:30 - 7:30pm
  - Set up @ 4:00pm
  - **Need at least 4 parent volunteers to set up/sell/give info/recruit**
  - [1 Pager Flyer](#) (Coach F. Williams Created) \*Nicole will print copies and bring them.
  - Spiritwear sales; Nicole will bring squares and petty cash.
  - Booster Membership Sign-Up – **if it's ready to go?**
  - Some coaches will be present; bringing mannequin with a '28 jersey on :)
  
- **Summer Workouts is \$75 (Incoming 7<sup>th</sup>, 8<sup>th</sup>, 9<sup>th</sup> Graders)**
  - [Sign Up Form](#) / Payment Method - also on the booster website under Important Info; incoming freshman have been emailed the form via Coach F. Williams, as well as a [freshman intake info. form](#) they need to fill out
  - June 3 - August 1 (8 weeks total)
  - Summer Workouts (Monday/Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday)
  - OFF WEEK: July 1-5
  - T-Shirts (1) Hudson Middle School T-shirt to help recruit kids for next year for the 7-8 grade kids; and (1) SHS t-shirt (exclusive shirts ONLY for those that signed up/did summer workouts
  - Misty & Forrest–t-shirts design/ordering

- **Officer Elections to be held Wed May 8 (Tentative) \*need to solidify & advertise open positions**

- **NEW BOARD EFFECTIVE JUNE 1**

- President–OPEN
- Sr. Vice President–
- VP Membership–OPEN
- VP Spiritwear–
- VP Spiritwear–OPEN
- VP Events–OPEN
- VP Fundraising–
- Secretary–OPEN; Kat Bearden is interested; 9<sup>th</sup> grade parent
- Treasurer–
- NEW position: VP of Game Operations (Inflatable Tunnel Crew)
- Upgraded position to board: VP of Communications–Rene Bennett

- 
- Volunteer Coordinator - OPEN
  - Class Reps (?) 2 per grade
  - Website –

- **Spring Training Practices [\(schedule on the website\)](#)**

- Starts Tuesday, April 23
- Coach F. Williams estimated 145 players going out.
- Concluding with Spring Game/Alumni Welcome Back Event

- **Spring Game–Thursday May 23 @ 6:00PM**

- Chick-Fil-A for players POST GAME~\$1,400 (200 @ approx \$7.00 each)--CFA, (chips and water from Sams) \*Check in with Brandi: [Mrsdeleon1@icloud.com](mailto:Mrsdeleon1@icloud.com); incoming 9<sup>th</sup> grader twins
- **Who is ordering CFA/delivery/handing out? Do we need volunteers?**
- Spiritwear Sales: **need volunteers**; square readers; petty cash
- Sell Booster Memberships (?)
- On Hand: Freshman Orientation Flyer w/QR codes
- Alumni Tent w/ CFA or Pizza – Michelle Hill volunteered to be at this spot; **need one more person**; **do we need order pizza/provide bottled waters – who? Where is the alumni banner; who has a tent; I think we discussed putting it on the other side of the field closer to FH this year for convenience of alumni.**
- Gift for Coach Mihecoby (already in the works– award and blanket)
- Class of 2028 Tent/Table (?) Freshman Orientation Flyer; make sure they are signed up for summer workouts and filled out their intake form; Coach F. Williams suggested putting a tent behind one of the endzones. Making or having a Class of 2028 football player banner? – **point person?**

- **[Future Mustang Football Camp](#)–Wed 7/31 & Thurs 8/1 (7:30 - 8:30am)**

- Form linked above / on website under Important Info.
- FREE

- **2 people needed to work registration;** check people off list who have registered; help people who have NOT registered sign up with a QR code (must do for liability purposes)
- Hand out shirts on Day 2
- Mia and **1 more needed**
- Coaches will bring tshirt boxes and table out each day

- **OTHER THINGS DISCUSSED / THINGS TO NOTE**

- Need to create a MASTER SignUp Genius (1 link all year) and start populating it out with things we know we will need; Volunteer Coordinator will handle after elected. For the time being however, there is a volunteer sign up sheet on the website > About Us tab: [HERE.](#)
- Miguel Terrazas – film/editing offered his services (incoming freshman parent)
- Per Coach Williams: Fundraiser Kicking off May 8 (SnapRaise) in Nature; quick donations format
- Need to work on booster membership levels for 2024-2025 season; Current VP of Membership – Kandice Clark
- Getting Banner and Program Sponsors over the Summer; don't wait til school starts
- Game programs need to be cheaper; \$10
- New Trainer taking Kathy's place, male, can't remember his name
- Physicals happening: May 1
- [Rank One Sports Forms Online](#) Reset on April 22 for the 24-25 school year; parents fill these out ASAP.
- Coach F. Williams – **asking if we can go ahead and get pregame meals set up / payment form on website? At least for freshman / Upperclassman can wait until they know what team they will be on. Last year meal price for 10 games was \$85.**
- Lets get done as much as we can NOW and set up on the website so we don't have to spend summer days or start of school working on 'all the things.'
- Yearly calendar has been posted and pinned to the top in SportsYou parent group. All dates/schedules have been posted there and will be updated there. [SAVE THAT/THIS LINK!](#)